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Alma Valenzuela

From: Annette Remonde <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:24 PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

As a Long Beach resident, I’m proud of our city for denying JP23 a permanent business 

license and entertainment permit. This bar is not only a nuisance, but a threat to our 

community’s safety.  

Allegedly, since the opening of its Fullerton location in 2016, a number of people have come 

forward to share that they’ve blacked out after consuming one drink - directly handed to them 

by the bartenders of JP23, that they’ve been drugged, sexually assaulted, and have woken 

up in bouncers’ cars with bruises on their body, that they’ve been robbed at gunpoint by the 

bouncers in the restroom.  

Since then, protesters have rallied outside of both the Fullerton and Long Beach locations 

and were met with violence at the hands of the owner, his friends, and the bouncers. 

Is this the kind of business we want in our Long Beach community? 

I ask that you use your platform to prevent harm against your constituents by continuing to 

oppose JP23’s business license application on April 12, 2022 and for as long as they attempt 

to remain in this city. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Annette Remonde  

1nette4@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Aspen Rogers <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:01 PM
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

Aspen Rogers  

aspen.n.rogers@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Theresa Duran <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:39 PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License- from a business owner in Fullerton

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

I am a Fullerton resident and business owner next door to the Fullerton JP23. Denying the 

business license for this location is a great decision for your business owners and residents.  

We have experienced so many inconveniences in which local authorities are unable to assist 

with. Long Beach is a wonderful city and already has a vibrant nightlife, this kind of 

establishment is unnecessary. 

Please do not repeal your decision for the best of your community.  

Theresa Duran  

carmah73@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Lou Mac <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
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

Lou Mac  

sonicfry1999@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Charlotte Kings <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:17 PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

As a Long Beach resident, I’m proud of our city for denying JP23 a permanent business 

license and entertainment permit.  

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

bouncers in the restroom. As a women in Long Beach it is deeply disturbing that this is 

happening in my city. I should not have to fear for my safety every time I leave my home due 

to city leadership ignoring the cries of victims. This business has ultimately changed people’s 

live FOREVER causing irreversible harm. It is time for city leadership to stand up for its 

residents and do what is right.  

Is this the kind of business we want in our Long Beach community? Do we want to create a 

message that Long Beach is a city where you should fear for your life every time you want to 

enjoy it?  

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

Charlotte Kings  

charlottesrealemail@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Sam James <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:10 PM
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

Sam James  

porttownplants@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Nicole Juillerat <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:57 PM
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

Nicole Juillerat  

nicolejuilkerat@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Jenna Perez <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:36 PM
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

Jenna Perez  

dutytowiin@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Larisa Simmons <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:34 PM
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

Larisa Simmons  

queeniekeene@protonmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: ceja.maria95@gmail.com <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:27 PM
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

ceja.maria95@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Gabriel Medina <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:19 PM
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

Gabriel Medina  

gabemedina777@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: LYNETTE Lozano <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:46 PM
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

LYNETTE Lozano  

nutterjaw@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Olivia Negrete <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:45 PM
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

Olivia Negrete  

negreteolivia12@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Jasmin Regalado <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:02 PM
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

Jasmin Regalado  

jregalado6991@gmail.com  
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

From: kayla whitmore <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 11:18 AM
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

kayla whitmore  

kaylasbacker@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Ruth Shone <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 11:12 AM
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

Ruth Shone  

rufiooohhh@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Perla Jimenez <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 11:05 AM
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

Perla Jimenez  

perla.jimeneze@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Mike Belous <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 10:48 AM
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

Mike Belous  

michael.c.belous@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Samantha Villa <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
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

Since the opening of its Fullerton location in 2016, a number of people have come forward to 

share that they’ve blacked out after consuming one drink - directly handed to them by the 

bartenders of JP23, that they’ve been drugged, sexually assaulted, and have woken up in 

bouncers’ cars with bruises on their body, that they’ve been robbed at gunpoint by the 

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

Samantha Villa  

samariah_01@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Vick Bouzi <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 10:43 AM
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

Vick Bouzi  

vickbooz420@gmail.com  

4833 Clark Ave  

Long Beach, California 90808 
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Stephanie Dorantes <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 10:26 AM
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

Stephanie Dorantes  

stephanie.m.dorantes@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Valerie Garcia <valeriegar17@live.com>
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

Valerie Garcia  

valeriegar17@live.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Natalie DePalma <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 10:19 AM
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

Natalie DePalma  

that11girl@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Victor Escobedo <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 10:09 AM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

As a Long Beach supporter, I’m proud of the city for denying JP23 a permanent business 

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

Victor Escobedo  

hurleysebas@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Noel De la Cruz <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:59 AM
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

Noel De la Cruz  

noelvdlc@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Jae-sun Nguyen <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:51 AM
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

Jae-sun Nguyen  

jasonnguyenkc@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Christian Hernandez <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:47 AM
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

I myself am a victim of robbery from jp23, jp23 and the Fullerton police falsely accused me of 

attempted murder: thanks to my attorney, everything is looking good. I want jp23 closed.  

Christian Hernandez  

chern082391@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Luis Hernandez <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
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

Luis Hernandez  

luichernandez@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: hailey snow <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:32 AM
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

hailey snow  

mrs.haileysnow732@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: JESSIE ESPARZA <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:31 AM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

As a La Habra resident, I’m not proud of Fullerton, CA for continuously citing JP23 and 

allowing this bar to operate on a contingent basis. This bar is not only a nuisance, but a threat 

to our community’s safety.  

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

Is this the kind of business you want in the Long Beach community? 

I ask that you use your platform to prevent harm against your constituents by continuing to 

oppose JP23’s business license application on April 12, 2022 and for as long as they attempt 

to remain in your city. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

JESSIE ESPARZA  

esparzaj601@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Jennifer Pacheco <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:28 AM
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

Jennifer Pacheco  

pachecojennifer34@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Katelyn Caro <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:17 AM
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

Katelyn Caro  

katelyncaro@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Max Norris <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:10 AM
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

I walk by this club at night and it is a nuisance like no other downtown. The next day the 

sidewalk outside is trashed. Awful for downtown and Pine. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Max Norris  

Max.d.norris@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Shawna Wright <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:04 AM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

I’m proud of Long Beach for denying JP23 a permanent business license and entertainment 

permit. This bar is not only a nuisance, but a threat to the community’s safety.  

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

Is this the kind of business we want in the Long Beach community? 

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

Shawna Wright  

shawnanicole@aol.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: oururbanparadise@gmail.com <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:01 AM
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

oururbanparadise@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Louis Raprager <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:58 AM
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

Louis Raprager  

Louisraprager@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Michelle Lewis <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:56 AM
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

Michelle Lewis  

lewismap6@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Nicolassa Galvez <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:33 AM
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

Nicolassa Galvez  

Nikogalvez@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Norberto Lopez <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:25 AM
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

Norberto Lopez  

betodelbarrio@icloud.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Katherine Larson <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:16 AM
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

Katherine Larson  

katielarson417@yahoo.com  

  

 

 

  



78

 

 



79

Alma Valenzuela

From: Daniel Speer <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:11 AM
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

Daniel Speer  

speerd8@gmail.com  

  

 

 

  



80

 

 



81

Alma Valenzuela

From: Erin Foley <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 7:51 AM
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

Erin Foley  

foleyem513@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Cassidy Hart <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 7:41 AM
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

Cassidy Hart  

cassidyhart4@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Carlos Ovalle <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 6:16 PM
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

Carlos Ovalle  

csovalle@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Andrea Leon-Grossmann <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 5:58 PM
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

Andrea Leon-Grossmann  

strategicandvisual@me.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Daniel Jimenez <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 2:25 PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

As a Orange County resident, I’m proud of the Long beach for denying JP23 a permanent 

business license and entertainment permit. This bar is not only a nuisance, but a threat to our 

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

Daniel Jimenez  

djimenez2468@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Jennifer Mendoza <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 1:58 PM
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

Jennifer Mendoza  

jennymendozah17@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: K Ledesma <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 11:09 AM
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

K Ledesma  

eternallove71@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Max Filippoff <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Saturday, April 9, 2022 4:22 PM
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

Max Filippoff  

max.filippoff@gmail.com  

  

 

 

  



96

 

 



97

Alma Valenzuela

From: Julia Murphy <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Saturday, April 9, 2022 4:20 PM
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

Julia Murphy  

juliarosemurphy@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Mattie Mackessy <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 6:53 PM
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

Mattie Mackessy  

mattiemoomac@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Robin Weare <robin@wearesites.com>
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 3:56 PM
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

Robin Weare  

robin@wearesites.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Allie Vechil <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 1:52 PM
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

Allie Vechil  

alexandravechil@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Tessa Kohl <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:03 AM
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

Tessa Kohl  

tessa.adair@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Chris Scotten <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:08 PM
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

Chris Scotten  

chris_scotten@hotmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Folashade Alford <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 10:31 PM
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

Folashade Alford  

veghead@rocketmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Zaha Becerra <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 9:53 PM
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

Zaha Becerra  

zlibya8@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Tamara Sierra <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 8:11 PM
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

Tamara Sierra  

tamarasierra@me.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Carly Lopez <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 7:28 PM
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

Carly Lopez  

pickleyum1@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Shelby Miller <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 6:19 PM
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

Shelby Miller  

shelbymiller1991@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Stephanie Fidel <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 6:15 PM
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

Stephanie Fidel  

fresa@aol.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Lauren Kallio <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 6:01 PM
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

Lauren Kallio  

laurenkallio@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: denise nguyen <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 5:30 PM
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

denise nguyen  

denisenguyen4@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Gregory Lewis <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 5:20 PM
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

Gregory Lewis  

gregoryphilliplewis@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Kathleen Kohl <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 4:57 PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: It's Time to Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

As a Long Beach resident in district 3, I’m proud of our city for denying JP23 a permanent 

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

Is this the kind of business we want in our Long Beach community? I say NO! 

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

Kathleen Kohl  

kohl.kathleen.e@gmail.com  

  

 

 

  



128

 

 



129

Alma Valenzuela

From: Carey Vaghefinazari <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 4:10 PM
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

Carey Vaghefinazari  

careyesmith@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Sophia Monclova <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 3:55 PM
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

Sophia Monclova  

sophiamonclova@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Rhyan Humphrey <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 3:29 PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

I am personally highly uncomfortable with the presence of JP23 in our community. Aside from 

the heinous instances of sexual violence that have occurred at JP23, the business itself has 

demonstrated an unwillingness to abide by city codes in its operation. 

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
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Rhyan Humphrey  

ansemgehenna@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Arielle Pa <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 3:26 PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

This bar is not only a nuisance, but a threat to our community’s safety.  

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

Arielle Pa  

squad-hospice0m@icloud.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Kim Warnick <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 3:25 PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

As a Long Beach resident and sexual violence prevention/response professional, I’m proud of 

our city for denying JP23 a permanent business license and entertainment permit. This bar is 

a threat to our community’s safety.  

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

Kim Warnick  

kimberly.warnick@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Carlos Lopez <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 2:43 PM
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

The owner, Jacob Poozhikala, has responded to journalists, claiming the allegations are 

baseless. However, JP23 Fullerton has previously had its liquor license suspended after it 

was determined that there were “chemicals” in the drinks.  

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
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Carlos Lopez  

carloslopezworkmail@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Brianna Limas <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 2:41 PM
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
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Brianna Limas  

b.lyn3000@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Tunowa Silva <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 2:33 PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

I work in the cityLong Beach . I’m proud of our city for denying JP23 a permanent business 

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
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Tunowa Silva  

tunowa25@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Maggie Franckhauser <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 2:32 PM
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
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Maggie Franckhauser  

margaretevelyn17@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Breanna Comey <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 2:13 PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

As a Fullerton alumni, I’m proud of the city of Fullerton for denying JP23 a permanent 

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
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Breanna Comey  

breannacomey@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Laura Cisneros <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 2:12 PM
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
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Laura Cisneros  

lr_csnrs@yahoo.com  

  

 

 

  

 

 



150

Alma Valenzuela

From: Justina Siler <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 2:00 PM
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
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Justina Siler  

j_peko@aol.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Alice Stevens <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 1:54 PM
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
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Alice Stevens  

shinyalice@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Savannah Volmar <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 1:27 PM
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
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Savannah Volmar  

svolmar97@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Megan Ahrens <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 1:19 PM
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
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Megan Ahrens  

megahrens@yahoo.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: marie rolla <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 1:13 PM
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
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marie rolla  

marie.a.rolla@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Jimmy Ecklund <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:51 AM
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
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Jimmy Ecklund  

ecklundjimmy@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Kenny Allen <kenny@springwavestudios.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:42 AM
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
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Kenny Allen  

kenny@springwavestudios.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Vin Olefer <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:10 AM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

My name is Vin and I’ve lived, learned, and worked in Long Beach my whole life. I’m proud of 

our city for denying JP23 a permanent business license and entertainment permit. This bar is 

not only a nuisance, but a threat to our community’s safety.  

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

Personally, I worked at a nightclub downtown for a year and the last thing Long Beach needs 

is another unsafe place where less-than-considerate men can prey on women. When I 

worked there, my female colleagues had endless warnings about the area and being out at 
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night. We need fewer, not more, reasons to attract people who have hurt me and my former 

colleagues to Pine Ave. 

I have seen the way this business has responded to the experiences of survivors and, as a 

survivor myself, it makes my stomach turn. I have not returned to Pine Ave to enjoy myself 

since JP23 opened and I will not return until they are gone because it is simply unsafe. 

Please listen to the community and deny this license once and for all.  

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Vin Olefer  

pnolefer@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: dennis kortheuer <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:06 AM
To: CityClerk
Subject: Deny JP23 a Business License

‐EXTERNAL‐ 

 

City Clerk Monique De La Garza, 

I have just been reading about this bar JP23 and their history in Fullerton and am writing you 

now to thank you for denying them a license in Long Beach. We definitely don't need that 

kind of business in our town, or anywhere for that matter.  

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

dennis kortheuer  

dkortheu@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Jaclyn Almustafa <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:02 AM
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
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Jaclyn Almustafa  

Jaclynalmustafa@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Laura Bucher <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:00 AM
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
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Laura Bucher  

dsalongbeach@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Raul Cedillo <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
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
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Raul Cedillo  

cedilloformayor2022@gmail.com  
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Alma Valenzuela

From: Elissa Saucedo <info@email.actionnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 10:45 AM
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

I was also a resident in Anaheim, CA and student at CSUF. This business only attracts 

people that know they can take advantage of women, and these people will spread to other 

places of business just as is the case in Downtown Fullerton. The lack of accountability and 

safety had created such an unsafe environment that I no longer would spend my time or 

money in that area on weekend nights, out of fear for my safety and wellbeing. I hope that 

Long Beach will not follow the mistakes of Fullerton. 

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

Elissa Saucedo  

elissalsaucedo97@gmail.com  

  

 

 

  

 

 




